
SMART SIMPLE PLATFORM

CREATE AN ACCOUNT FIRST!



CREATING YOUR ACCOUNT





AFTER YOU’VE CLICKED SUBMIT IN CREATING AN ACCOUNT

1. Check your
Email to 
Get the Link
  
2. Activate 
the Account 
by Clicking on 
the Link
          
3. Create a 
Password (“forgot 
password” to troubleshoot)

FROM:  NOREPLY@SMARTSIMPLEMAILER.COM

Welcome to the LIHEAP Community! We're excited to have you join us. 

Please use the link below to activate your account and set up your 

password:

 ( activation link here)

Once you have activated your account and set a password, log in at the 
address below.

Address: https://thda.smartsimple.us

Username:  ( email address you provided)

Sincerely,

Welcome to the THDA One-Stop for Community Services 

mailto:NOREPLY@SMARTSIMPLEMAILER.COM
https://thda.smartsimple.us/


LIHEAP ONLINE APPLICATION

STEP 1:  
LOG IN



LIHEAP ONLINE APPLICATION
STEP 2:  
Go to your email inbox and get the verification code sent  
from “Donotreply@smartsimplemailer.com”

From: donotreply@smartsimplemailer.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 8:20 AM

To:  CUSTOMER NAME

Subject: Temporary Verification Code

Your temporary verification code is 418723



LIHEAP ONLINE APPLICATION

STEP 3:  
ENTER THE CODE 
& CLICK SUBMIT



STEP 4:  START YOUR LIHEAP APPLICATION    
        “CREATE APPLICANT REQUEST”



Call 901-222-4200

COMPLETE 
ALL TABBED 
SECTIONS





Info populates from profile



Some info populates from profile

Enter all members of 
the household 
including applicant.



Adding    Household Member – Required Identifying Information













-Landlord/Tenant Form
-HAP/MHA Agreement

For those pending/
incomplete notices (2 DAYS for Crisis/15 for Regular)



FINAL STEP:  AFTER CLICKING SUBMIT
AGREE TO TERMS



CUSTOMER’S LOGIN LANDING PAGE



PROFILE DASHBOARD:  CHECK STATUS
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